

Church of the Good Shepherd Hall, Weraroa Road			c.1911
Use	Church Hall	Historic Value	2 out of 5
Materials	Timber, corrugated iron	Architectural Value	1 out of 4
	roof	Technical Value	1 out of 2
NZHPT Registered	Not registered	Symbolic Value	1 out of 3
Valuation No	12470-272-00 A/B	Rarity	- out of 2
Legal Description	Pt Sec 330 Town of Waverley	Townscape Value	1 out of 2
		Group Value	- out of 2
		Overall Cultural Heritage Value	6 out of 20
Reference	W2		

Description

The Church of the Good Shepherd Hall is a plain timber-framed structure, rectangular in plan with a high gabled roof. The form, and the decoration in the gable and is reflected in a small porch at the northern (road) end of the building.

History

The following excerpt is from the Waverley District and Parish Centennial Publication 1876-1976:

"The manager now arranged a 'working bee' to prepare the hall for use. They filled up the hall round the building and moved the fence. Then on about June 10th 1911, the hall was opened. No record has been found describing the occasion, except that the manager's minutes say "Mr Middleton has been appointed to charge 1/- at the door. Children, performers and reporters free. Further information is that the hall was packed and the social and supper speeches made it an enjoyable and memorable occasion. The total cost of the hall was £900 and was paid off by 1914, the Ladies' Guild giving £600."

Architect

Mr T W Wall

Builder

Mr S J Price

Sources

Laraine Sole, Waverley Heritage Working Party Waverley District and Parish Centennial 1876-1976 Mr R Hotter

Date

January 2000